



## JONATHAN ABRAMS CONSULTING SCIENTIST

---

### CREDENTIALS

- ◆ MPH, Master of Public Health, Eastern Kentucky University
- ◆ B.S., Family and Consumer Sciences, University of Kentucky
- ◆ Certified 40-Hour OSHA Hazwoper Certification
- ◆ NIMS Certification/Incident Command Systems
- ◆ HazMat-DOT/IATA/IMDG
- ◆ RCRA/Hazardous Waste Management
- ◆ OSHA-PSM PHA Leader
- ◆ ISO 14001: 2008 Lead Auditor
- ◆ ISO 45001 Lead Auditor
- ◆ Confined Space Entry and Rescue
- ◆ Competent Person-Fall Protection Systems
- ◆ Department of Homeland Security CVI Authorized User
- ◆ United States Coast Guard Site Safety Officer
- ◆ American Society of Safety Engineers (ASSE) '09-'13

---

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ 2020-Present: ALL4, KY - Consulting Scientist
- ◆ 2019-2020: Hexion, KY – Environmental Health&Safety Lead
- ◆ 2018-2019: Dana Inc, KY - Environmental Health&Safety Lead
- ◆ 2014-2018: Avantor Inc, KY – Safety Engineer
- ◆ 2013-2014: Toyotomi, KY- Environmental Health&Safety Specialist
- ◆ 2012-2013: Jim Beam, KY-Environmental Health&Safety Specialist
- ◆ 2011-2012: Energy Management Services, KY – Health&Safety Administrator
- ◆ 2009-2011: General Electric, KY/ IL - Environmental Health&Safety Co-Op / Environmental Health&Safety Technician

---

### TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ Facilitate Incident Investigations & Root Cause Analysis
- ✓ Facilitating PSSRs
- ✓ Revalidation of PHA's
- ✓ Prepared & Managed Stormwater Compliance Programs
- ✓ Conduct Assessments of Hazardous Waste Storage Areas
- ✓ Prepared & Managed Stormwater Compliance Programs
- ✓ Facilitated Confined Space Entries to Ensure Proper & Safe Procedures
- ✓ Developed and Instructed Health and Safety Programs
- ✓ Prepared & Reviewed Department of Homeland Security Plans
- ✓ Prepared & Reviewed United States Coast Guard Facility Safety Plans
- ✓ Preparation of Discharge Monitoring Reports
- ✓ Facilitated Remediation of Release of Hazardous Substances to Ensure Safety of Employees Performing Removal
- ✓ Maintained Fall Protection Equipment Inspections

---

### PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Jon Abrams is an Environmental Health and Safety Specialist / Industrial Specialist with over 10 years of On-Site Manufacturing experience. He has worked in a variety of Manufacturing settings including Automotive, Lighting / Glass Manufacturing, Natural Gas Pipeline Projects, Distilleries and Chemical Manufacturers.